From: John Schmuck [John_Schmuck@Cameco.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 11:12 AM

To: Burrows, Ronald

Subject: First Part of Draft License Responses and Page Changes
Attachments: First one half draft license pdf.pdf

Ron - Attached please find a pdf which includes a cover letter, responses to NRC revisions to the Crow
Butte Draft License, redline/strikeout page changes. This is the first part of two sized below the 10mb
limit. A clean copy of the page changes will follow in another email. The quality of the pdfs is not
particularly good, but a printed copy will arrive by mail in several days. Although the pdf may allow you
to begin review, | would suggest the printed version be used for entry into ADAMs.

Thanks very much. .john

This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the
use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please
delete this email and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the
author immediately.
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